Attachment F

OCHS Steve P

From: LARSEN Tom C

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2013 12:07 PM
To: OCHS Steve P

Cc GALLUP Steve S

Subject: RE: Public Safety question

Nothing came 1o mind when I read your reques‘t Honestly I wondered if there were actually an alley there as | tried to
figure out where the railroad tracks were.

I had my data base queried. | asked for all reported crashes at the four intersections of 4% 5% lincoln and Charnelton
to bracket the alley. If there were crashes at the aliey, the formal report may have tied the iocailon 1o the nearest
intersection. In three years of data | find no crashes connected to either of the 4% intersections. | had a total of nine
crashes in 3 years at the fwo 5% St. intersections. 6 were angle crashes, two rear end and one was turning movement.
To have 5 crasheas in 3 years {5" and Charnelton), two of which were rear end, is not a hot spot for crashes.

| checked with several staff members and they too are unaware of any historical safety problem or on-going issues we
are aware of at the alley.

From: OCHS Steve P

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 9:56 AM
To: LARSEN Tom C

Subject: Public Safety question

Hi Tom,

City Council asked that we report back on safety issues regarding West 4™ Alley between Lincoln and Charnelton. They
were looking for both traffic issues (wrecks) or bike/ped conflicts with traffic (as well as other public safety issues which |
am checking with the police on. Do you guys keep any stats that would confirm or deny if there are issues in that area.
Wasn’t sure who to bug so | started with you. Thanks,

Steve O.

Steve Ochs | Associate Planner

City of Eugene [Planning & Development
Land Use Planning & Historic Preservation
99 Wast 10% Avenue | Eugene OR 87401
Phone 541.682.5453

Messages to and from this e-mail address may be availabie to the public under Oregon Public Records Law
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Attachment F cont.

From: HAWLEY Carter R

Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2014 3:27 PM
To: OCHS Steve P

Subject: FW: info request from City Council

From: CLEVERSEY Jeremy D

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 4:41 PM

To: HAWLEY Carter R

Cc: SCHUCK Tim W; QUAEMPTS Joan L; *Eugene Police Crime: Analysis
Subject: RE: info request from City Council '

Carter,

As mentioned in our discussion earlier, we were unable to provide statistics within the alley between Charnelton &

Lincoln, 4™ & 5 because officers typically assign incidents to the nearest address or intersection.

Attached is both a Map of the area gueried as well as a breakdown of Citations and Arrests.according to DPSZ categories
{drug, marijuana, property, public order, traffic, violent, other). You will also find the total number of “CFS by Address”.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Jeremy
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Attachment F cont.

Arrest Count of Specified Category

Drugs 10
Marijuana 1
Other

Property 11
Public Order

Traffic 1
Violent 5
Grand Total 33
Citation Count of Specified Category

Drugs 0
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Marijuana

Attachment F cont.

Other

Property

Public Order

_OIO0IO

Traffic

74

Violent

Grand Total

75

Calls for Service
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Grand Total 290

From: HAWLEY Carter R

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2013 3:04 PM
To: CLEVERSEY Jeremy D

Cc: SCHUCK Tim W; QUAEMPTS Joan L
Subject: info request from City Council

HiJeremy,
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